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1250 K. €. GLENN M. GRAVITT
1000 WATTS OWNER AND
NON-DIRECTIONAL GENERAL MANAGER

PO, Box 255

FORT PAYNE, ALABAMA
NOVEMEER 1l, 1956

MAURICE W. NITTLER
BOX 9L
GENEVA, NEBRASKA

Dear Mr. Nettler,

‘his letter will serve to advise you that we
received your letter of verificagtion of reception,
dated 11/12/56. We wish to thank you for writing us
and telling us of your reception.

You might be interested in knowing that our
transmitter is a "estern Electric, model number
Lh3=-Al. We have been on the air sinee 1950.

Once ggain let me thank you for writing us,
verifying our reception there in @enevg.

AT Present, we hgve no more scheduled
Test program. ut thank you for your interest.

SINCERELY,

g C. L,

JESS MOORE
CHIEF ENGINEER

MEMBER ALABAMA BROADCASTERS ASSOCIATION
Affiliated with Keystone Broadcasting System



